
Eve O'Sullivan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Michael Neville cmichael-neville@hsa.ie> 
03 September 2013 14:17 
Eve O'Sullivan 
RE: Request for Information Acknowledgement 

Dear Ms O'Sullivan 

Your reference is Reg. No. PO247-02 

Michael Neville 
On Behalf of The Workplace Contact Unit 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Eve O'Sullivan [mailto:E.O'Sullivan@epa.ie] 
Sent: 03 September 2013 14:OS 
To: Michael Neville 
Subject: RE: Request for Information Acknowledgement 

Good Afternoon M r  Neville, 

I would be obliged if you could email me the Agency's Reg No that relates to  this email so I can match your email t o  
the correct file. 

Regards 
Eve O'Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
E PA 

-----Original Message----- 
From: michael nevillemh [m 
Sent: 03 September 2013 13:37 
To: Eve O'Sullivan 

ilto:mi hael neville@hsa.iel 

Subject: Request for Information Acknowledgement 

Dear Ms O'Sullivan 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of your Health and Safety query which has been recorded and assigned the Request 
'for Information Reference No:63857 

If you would like to  enquire regarding the status of your query, please telephone 1890 289 389 and follow$he 
prompts in regard t o  Health and Safety Information, email wcu@hsa.ie or write to  the WCU Officer at The 
Metropolitan Building, James Joyce Street, Dublin 1. 

Please ensure you have your Reference Number available or quote it in any correspondence to  assist the Workplace 
Contact Unit s ta f f  t o  deal with your request efficiently. 

Yours sincerely, 

Michael Neville 
Workplace Contact Unit 
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